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Gibsgh—Glgss, Mary

From: Rausch, Scott

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:16 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: assembly amendment

Hi Mary,

| will need the same amendment drafted for the Assembly Version of the Fire Data Bill.

Please rush that request. Thank you.

Regards,

Scott A. Rausch

Legislative Aide

State Representative John Murtha
(608) 266-7056
scott.rausch@legis.wi.gov
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NATE AMENDMENT 1,
ASSEMDY 156
TO 2007-SENATE BILL 436

S

February 12, 2008 — Offered by Senator HANSEN.

/

/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1m. 101.141 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
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101.141 (1m) Each fire department filing a report under sub. (1) shall also file

the report, within 60 days after the fire occurs, with the U.S. fire administration for

placement in the fire incident reporting system maintained by that administration.”.

2. Page 2, line 19: after that line insert:

“(gg) An estimate of the amount of damages to the building as a result of the

fire.
(gm) The number of human deaths due to the fire, if any.
(gr) The number of human injuries due to the fire, if any.”. \}

(END)
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